From: Michael Beaton
Subject: RE: Draft Minutes for 11-14-18
Date: Monday, November 19, 2018 3:36:55 PM

From: Michael Beaton <Michael.Beaton@santacruzcounty.us>

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 1:49 PM

To: Ginny Petras <Ginny.Petras@santacruzcounty.us>

Cc: ian.larkin@fire.ca.gov; Rosemary Anderson <Rosemary.Anderson@santacruzcounty.us>
Subject: FW: Draft Minutes for 11-14-18

Ginny FYIl below we confirmed with the planning commission they did not do what Becky
Steinbrenner said. So FYI below

Thank you,

Michael Beaton, MBA, CIA, CPC-A ,Director
GENERAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT
Emergency and General Services

County of Santa Cruz

831-454-2714

“The materials in this e-mail are private and may contain sensitive
Information. If you are not the intended recipient be advised that any
unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any
action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender
via telephone at 831-454-2714 or by return e-mail.”

STRATEGIC PLAN

2018-2024

Quality, data-driven services that strengthen
our community and enhance opportunity.

Read the plan and tell us what you think at
www, SCCVision us


mailto:Michael.Beaton@santacruzcounty.us

From: David Carlson

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 1:15 PM

To: Rachel Dann Rachel.Dann@santacruzcounty.us>; Michael Beaton
<Michael.Beaton@santacruzcounty.us>

Subject: RE: Draft Minutes for 11-14-18

Ms Steinbruner is incorrect. The proposed updates to the Safety Element regarding fire hazards have
been thoroughly vetted with County Fire and local fire departments, and | told her that after the last
Planning Commission meeting on the Safety Element update. | also told her if she or anybody she
knows has any questions about the fire hazards section of the update to contact me. | hope this
hasn’t caused any confusion with the FDAC.

Thanks for checking.

Best regards,

David Carlson

Resource Planner

Santa Cruz County Planning Department
(831) 454-3173

From: Rachel Dann <Rachel.Dann@santacruzcounty.us>
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 12:56 PM
To: Michael Beaton <Michael.Beaton@santacruzcounty.us>

Cc: David Carlson <David.Carlson@santacruzcounty.us>
Subject: RE: Draft Minutes for 11-14-18

Hi Michael,

What she is referring to was our public hearing on the safety element updates in the General Plan.
We may have asked staff to get input from FDAC, though | don’t remember that specifically. The
reason for the continuance was related to the coastal components of the safety element, | think all
the commissioners expressed that we were all good with the sections relating to fire and specifically
explained to the public that the continuance would focus on the updates to the coastal bluffs and
beaches. I've cced David Carlson the planner for this issue in case he has something to add.

Thanks,

Rachel

From: Michael Beaton

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 11:23 AM

To: Rachel Dann <Rachel.Dann@santacruzcounty.us>
Subject: FW: Draft Minutes for 11-14-18

Good Afternoon Rachel,

Can you please see the attached minutes from the Fire Department Advisory Commission please.
Becky Steinbrenner spoke during oral communication and mentioned that the planning commission
was sending some potential changes to the FDAC? Is this correct?-
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

From: Petras, Ginny@CALFIRE <Ginny.Petras@fire.ca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 12:07 PM

To: Becky Steinbruner <kibtkb@yahoo.com>; Arnie Wernick <arniewl@gte.net>; Carey Pico
<carey.pico@yahoo.com>; dougaumack@att.net; Janet Webb <janetw@big-creek.com>; John
Walker <JayWalk1940@aol.com>; Leman, Alex (alex@lomaprietafire.org)
<alex@lomaprietafire.org>; Michael Beaton <Michael.Beaton@santacruzcounty.us>; Rosemary
Anderson <Rosemary.Anderson@santacruzcounty.us>; Rob Sherman - CDF
<robert.sherman@fire.ca.gov>; Larkin, lan@CALFIRE <lan.Larkin@fire.ca.gov>

Cc: henry moeller <hankmoellerl@gmail.com>; Russ Mackey <rmackey411@comcast.net>; Steve
Homan <sdh@cruzio.com>; Susan Mason <s.mason@d-mason.net>

Subject: RE: Draft Minutes for 11-14-18

Please see the attached amended minutes. Thank you Ms. Steinbruner for your input.

Best Regards,

7 )
g///uz/ @ elras
7
Administrative Officer Il

G CAL FIRE
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San Mateo - Santa Cruz Unit
6059 Highway 9, Felton, CA 95018
Office: (831) 335-6725

Cell: (831) 254-1759
www.santacruzcountyfire.com

From: Becky Steinbruner <kibtkb@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 1:52 AM

To: Petras, Ginny@CALFIRE <Ginny.Petras@fire.ca.gov>; Arnie Wernick <arniewl@gte.net>; Carey
Pico <carey.pico@yahoo.com>; dougaumack@att.net; Janet Webb <janetw@big-creek.com>; John
Walker <JayWalk1940@aol.com>; Leman, Alex (alex@lomaprietafire.org)
<alex@lomaprietafire.org>; Michael Beaton <Michael.Beaton@santacruzcounty.us>; Rosemary

Anderson (Rosemary.Anderson@santacruzcounty.us) <Rosemary.Anderson@santacruzcounty.us>;
Sherman, Robert@CALFIRE <Robert.Sherman@fire.ca.gov>

Cc: henry moeller <hankmoellerl @gmail.com>; Russ Mackey <rmackey411@comcast.net>; Steve
Homan <sdh@cruzio.com>; Susan Mason <s.mason@d-mason.net>; Hess, Jake@CALFIRE

<Jake.Hess@fire.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: Draft Minutes for 11-14-18

Greetings, All,

Thank you for sending these minutes out, Ginny. These minutes make no mention of the three members
of the public that were present or of any public input on discussion. Shouldn't that be included? Also,
Chief Hess did not give a report and was not present.

| really would like the minutes to reflect my protest in the Measure G deceptive wording regarding the
sales tax funding County Fire Budget and possible impacts on passage of a CSA 48 increase in the
spring. | would also like to include in the minutes our discussion regarding Prop. 172 money as a
matching amount for a possible CSA 48 increase request from the property owners.

Regarding County Code Changes and Fire Codes:

As | mentioned at the meeting, here is the link to the October 10 County Planning Commission regarding
important changes in County Code re: Fire Code and Hazards:
http://sccounty01.co.santa-cruz.ca.us/planning/plnmeetings/ASP/Display/ASPX/DisplayAgenda.aspx?

MeetingDate=10/10/2018&MeetingType=1
The Commission continued the discussion to the October 24 meeting, hoping to have more public

involvement. It was at that meeting that Planner David Carlson stated the Fire Department Advisory
Commission and County FireSafe Council had been notified of the public hearing. The hearing got again
continued to December 12 because the Planning Department did not make significant materials available
to the public in advance of the meeting.

Here is the link to the October 24 Planning Commission meeting:

http://sccounty01.co.santa-cruz.ca.us/planning/plnmeetings/ASP/Display/ASPX/DisplayAgenda.aspx?

MeetingDate=10/24/2018&MeetingType=1
Thanks so much!

Becky Steinbruner
831-685-2915
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On Wednesday, November 14, 2018 7:34 PM, "Petras, Ginny@CALFIRE" <Ginny.Petras@fire.ca.gov>
wrote:

Attached are the draft minutes for this evening’s meeting.
Please let me know if you have any corrections.

Thank you,

Ginny Petras

Administrative Officer Il

© CAL FIRE

San Mateo - Santa Cruz Unit
6059 Highway 9, Felton, CA 95018
Office: (831) 335-6725

Cell: (831) 254-1759

www.santacruzcountyfire.com
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